
 
 
 

January 4, 2022 

 

Dear Offeror: 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 002 

SOLICITATION NUMBER: 355389 

Hanford Mission Integration Solutions, LLC. (HMIS) hereby amends Solicitation No 355389 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Answers to vendor submitted questions are on the next page.  

Information regarding the submission of a proposal is contained in the attached Solicitation.   

Proposals are to be prepared in accordance with the instructions and conditions set forth herein.  Proposals 
are to be received by 1:30 P.M. on 1/6/2022. 

All questions are to be directed to the Contract Specialist.  All proposals are subject to the terms and 
conditions set forth herein.  Any exceptions, deviations, or omissions may be grounds for rejection of 
proposals submitted. 

 

HMIS looks forward to your response. 

Thank you, 

 

 

Contract Specialist 
Katie Klos 
(509) 372-2710 
Katherine_A_Klos@rl.gov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
Q&A:  
 
1.  What is the submission method for this bid?  

Answer: Per requirements in RFP section A.4, proposals will be submitted via email.  

2. Reference: Attachment 1, Statement of Work, Section 7, Bullet 2 states, "Subcontractor shall 
possess a FAA Part 107 Certification and a FAA Advanced Ground Instructor Certificate." 

Question: "What is the rationale for the requirement of the FAA Advanced Ground Training 
Certificate? What role will that certificate play in this scope of work?" 

Answer: HMIS BTR and requesting organization determine the requirements for successful proposals. 
Their determinations are based on known needs/requirements for completion of work listed in SOW.    

3. Reference: Attachment 1, Statement of Work, Section 7, Bullet 1 states, "Subcontractor shall 
have minimum 15 experience in the Aviation Industry." 

Question: "Can you clarify what level of aviation experience is being requested for the 15 years 
of experience in the Aviation industry?" 

Answer: HMIS would count manned and unmanned aviation experience towards this requirement.  

4. Reference: Attachment 1, Statement of Work, Section 1.1 states, "In addition, the subcontractor 
will work to efficiently improve and update all sUAS associated program documents and 
requirements." 

Question: "Has any sUAS documentation been developed so far? Can that documentation be 
released to the subcontractors bidding on this RFP?" 

Answer: HMIS has developed a UAS program plan, software procedure, and aviation implementation 
document. These documents will not be released to the public or potential bidders for this RFP. 

5. Reference: Attachment 1, Statement of Work, Section 1.1 states, “The subcontractor will provide 
Part 107 pilot training and training materials for applicable HMIS personnel and subcontractors 
as needed." 

Question: "Is Part 107 certification success of trainees part of this proposal?"  

Answer: Successful bidder will provide the material and training for Part 107 certification, but they do 
not have to guarantee the success of the trainees. 

6. Reference: Attachment 1, Statement of Work, Section 1.2 states, “Specifically, HMIS requires a 
subcontractor to provide: services of an experienced subcontractor to provide sUAS Program 
oversight, training, and expertise" 

Question: "Does the subcontractor have to provide sUAS and other equipment that could be 
needed for any training? Is there an expectation to provide sUAS flight training, or is it solely the 
Part 107 certification training?" 

Answer: HMIS requires solely the Part 107 training and related material; no drone is needed or flight 
training.  

7. Reference: Attachment 1, Statement of Work, Section 1.3 states, “This will include interfaces 
with a counter-drone program that will be developed by others at Hanford.” 



 
 

Question: "What is HMIS’ expectation of subcontractor’s involvement with counter-sUAS 
program?" 

Answer: The successful bidder will be expected to act in an advisory capacity to the counter-sUAS 
program. 

8. Question: "What is the expected number of hours weekly required for the subcontractor to furnish 
for the scope of this RFP?” 

Answer: HMIS estimates 60 hours per month for this scope. 

9. Question: "What is the term length of this scope of work?” 

Answer: The base term of this subcontract is anticipated to end 9/30/2022. There are 4 potential option 
years after base term end.  

 

 


